MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING MASSILLON CITY COUNCIL HELD MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2022

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Welcome to the Massillon City Council Meeting for Monday, March 7, 2022. We have in attendance the following City officials: Mayor Kathy Catazaro-Perry, Law Director, Justin Richard, Chief Counsel, Bill Bartos and Economic Development Director, Dave Maley. Under #5 on the agenda is where the public can speak on any item that appears on tonight's agenda and under #17 is where the public can speak on any item that does NOT appear on tonight's agenda. I'd like to remind everyone keep your mics off until you're ready to speak, mute your cell phones and anyone calling in, please mute yourself so that we can hold all the background noise to a minimum. Thank you.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Roll call.

1. ROLL CALL

Roll call for the evening found the following Council Members present: Jill Creamer, Mike Gregg, Julie Harwig Smith, Ted Herncane, Ed Lewis, Mark Lombardi, Jamie Slutz, Mike Snee, and Jim Thieret.

Roll call of 9 present

2. <u>INVOCATION</u>

COUNCILMAN TED HERNCANE

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

LED BY COUNCILMAN HERNCANE

4. READING OF THE JOURNAL

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Thank you, Councilman Herncane. Madam Clerk are the minutes of the previous meeting transcribed and open for public viewing?

COUNCIL CLERK ROLLAND – Yes, they are.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Are there any corrections or additions to be made?

COUNCIL CLERK ROLLAND – No, there are not.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you. Then the minutes stand approved as written.

5. REMARKS OF DELEGATIONS AND CITIZENS TO MATTERS ON THE AGENDA

6. NEW AND MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Thieret.

<u>COUNCILMAN THIERET</u> – I need to make a motion to untable Ord. No. 4 – 2022 and place it under third readings for this evening.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Seconded by Councilman Lombardi. Roll call.

9 yes to untable Ord. No. 4 – 2022 and move it into third readings

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Thieret.

COUNCILMAN THIERET – I want to make a motion to untable Ord. No. 5 – 2022 and place it under third readings for this evening.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Seconded by Councilman Lombardi. Roll call.

9 yes to untable Ord. No. 5 – 2022 and move it into third readings

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Thieret.

<u>COUNCILMAN THIERET</u> – Thank you, Madam President. I make a motion to remove Ord. No. 6 – 2022 from table and place it under third readings on the agenda for tonight.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Seconded by Councilman Lombardi. Roll call.

9 yes to untable Ord. No. 6 – 2022 and move it into third readings

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. Nos. 4, 5 and 6 have been removed from being tabled and moved to third reading of ordinances for this evening. Anyone else have anything? I do. Diane called me last week and told me that the mask restrictions for the City have been lifted and she wanted to know if we were going to cancel our contract with Webex and I said, I know it's my decision but we're going to run this pass Council. Does anyone find a need to continue to going, since masks are not required and everybody that wants to come can come in? Does anyone have a comment on that? Okay, we will go ahead and cancel our contract with them; and secondly, she asked about the partitions. I guess, my feeling is that if they can keep us from getting colds and other things from other people, I don't have a problem with them. But I want to throw it out to you guys. Do you guys want them gone? I see a yes, I see a yes.

<u>COUNCILMAN SNEE</u> – If I may, I just notice that every now and then when people come by, they bump into them and kind of knock them over from time to time. So, that presents a problem. So, personally, with all due respect, I would like them down.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Anyone else? Councilman Gregg.

COUNCILMAN GREGG – I would be comfortable with not having them.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Thieret.

COUNCILMAN THIERET – It would be nice to have more space. It's not going to cost anything to take them down is it?

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – No. Diane said she can take them down very easily.

COUNCIL CLERK ROLLAND – And I also want to say that if we ever have to put them back up, they can be put back up very easily.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Okay, Diane. Knock yourself out.

COUNCIL CLERK ROLLAND - Okay.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Anyone else?

7. INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

ORDINANCE NO. 39 – 2022 BY: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE amending the Zoning Map of the City of Massillon, Ohio, by rezoning certain property from O-1 Office District to B-2 Central Business District.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilwoman Creamer.

COUNCILWOMAN CREAMER – Thank you, Madam President. This request was recommended to us from the City Planning Commission to zone Parcel # 600460, a 100 square feet parcel located at 212 – 1st St. N.E., which I believe is across from the First North Building which was communicated to us. The applicant is Mildred Kowell. At the Work Session, we did have a gentleman, Mr. Hendricks, who was present and spoke regarding this parcel. He is interested in opening up a retail/sporting apparel business in that area. Are there any questions from any Council members regarding this request? Seeing none, I know Diane and I spoke last week regarding the Public Hearing which we scheduled for April 11, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. here in Council Chambers, but we are changing that date. The Public Hearing will be April 18, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. here in Council Chambers prior to our Council meeting. So, other than that, first reading.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you. Ord. No. 39 – 2022 has received first reading and the Public Hearing has been moved to April 18, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. Ord. No. 40 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 40 – 2022 BY: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the Mayor of the City of Massillon, Ohio, to enter into an agreement with John Soptlean to provide an economic development "inducement grant" to fund start-up costs including build-out, equipment, etc. for Johnny's Music Shoppe, located at 2492 Lincoln Way E., Massillon, Ohio.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Herncane.

COUNCILMAN HERNCANE – Thank you, Madam President. First reading.

COUNCILMAN LEWIS – Madam President.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Lewis.

<u>COUNCILMAN LEWIS</u> – I just wanted to say that if Diane could double-check the spelling of John's last name; I believe the "I" and the "t" are inversed.

COUNCIL CLERK ROLLAND – Okay.

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Thank you. Ord. No. 40 – 2022 has received first reading. Ord. No. 41 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 41 – 2022 BY: PUBLIC UTILITIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the Director of Public Service and Safety of the City of Massillon, Ohio, to enter into a Grant Agreement for the 8th St. S.W. Sanitary Sewer and Water Replacement Project with the Ohio Department of Development, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Snee.

<u>COUNCILMAN SNEE</u> – Thank you, Madam President. This is one of three ordinances for the 8th St. Sanitary and Sewer Water Replacement Project. These are the ARPA funds. Does anybody have any discussion on this? Seeing none, first reading.

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Thank you. Ord. No. 41 – 2022 has received first reading. Ord. No. 42 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 42 – 2022 BY: PUBLIC UTILITIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the Director of Public Service and Safety of the City of Massillon, Ohio, to advertise for, receive, and evaluate Statements of Qualifications and to negotiate and enter into contract(s) for the design and the inspection of the 8th St. S.W. Sanitary Sewer and Water Replacement Project, all in accordance with Sections 153.65 to 153.73 of the Ohio Revised Code and the City of Massillon Qualifications-Based Section (QBS) Process, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Snee.

<u>COUNCILMAN SNEE</u> – Thank you, Madam President. This is part two of three for the design and inspection of the 8th St. S.W. Sanitary and Sewer and Water Replacement Project. Any questions about this from Council? Seeing none, first reading.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you. Ord. No. 42 – 2022 has received first reading. Ord. No. 43 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 43 – 2022 BY: PUBLIC UTILITIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the Director of Public Service and Safety of the City of Massillon, Ohio, to advertise for and receive sealed bids and to enter into a contract with the lowest and best bidder, upon the approval of the Board of Control, for the 8th St. S.W. Sanitary and Water Replacement Project, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Snee.

<u>COUNCILMAN SNEE</u> – This is three of three for the bid and contract for the lowest and best bidder. Any questions from Council on this one? Seeing none, first reading, please.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you Councilman Snee. Ord. No. 43 – 2022 has received first reading. Ord. No. 44 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 44 – 2022

BY: STREETS, HIGHTWAYS, TRAFFIC AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the Director of Public Service and Safety of the City of Massillon, Ohio, to enter into a Project and Maintenance Agreement for Navarre Rd. S.E. with the Stark County Commissioners, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Thieret.

<u>COUNCILMAN THIERET</u> – Thank you, Madam President. I believe this is the one that we are entering into with the Stark County Commissioners. We have some commitment, they have some commitment and it's definitely worth getting into. This was not part of the ARPA, this is our own and if this is like usual, they would like to get the bids in and get moving on this as soon as possible. So, if there's no questions or any comments from Council, please let me know. Otherwise, I will move it forward tonight.

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Seconded by Councilwoman Creamer. Roll call for suspension.

9 yes for suspension

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – And for passage.

9 yes for passage

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. No. 44 – 2022 has passed. Ord. No. 45 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 45 – 2022 BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE making certain appropriations from the unappropriated balance of the 1237 Economic Development Fund, for the year ending December 31, 2022, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Lewis.

COUNCILMAN LEWIS – First reading.

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Thank you. Ord. No. 45 – 2022 has received first reading. Ord. No. 46 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 46 – 2022

BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE making certain appropriations from the unappropriated balance of the 1100 General Fund for the Navarre Road Improvement Project, for the year ending December 31, 2022, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Lewis.

<u>COUNCILMAN LEWIS</u> – Yes. This is the funding for Ord. No. 44 - 2022 that just passed. Seeing as such, I make a motion that we suspend the rules requiring three readings, bringing Ord. No. 46 - 2022 forward for a vote.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Seconded by Councilman Gregg. Roll call for suspension.

9 yes for suspension

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – And for passage.

9 yes for passage

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. No. 46 – 2022 has passed. Ord. No. 47 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 47 – 2022 BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE making certain appropriations from the unappropriated balance of the 1201 Street Construction Fund, for the year ending December 31, 2022, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Lewis.

COUNCILMAN LEWIS – First reading.

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Thank you. Ord. No. 47 – 2022 has received first reading. Ord. No. 48 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 48 – 2022 BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE making certain appropriations from the unappropriated balance of the 3104 Vacant Foreclosure Deposit Fund, for the year ending December 31, 2022, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Lewis.

<u>COUNCILMAN LEWIS</u> – Yes. This is the appropriation of \$7,000.00 that we gain from local banks and we are able to pass on to home buyers within our community. Are there any questions or discussion this evening? Seeing none, I make a motion that we suspend the rules requiring three readings, bringing Ord. No. 48 – 2022 forward for a vote.

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Seconded by Councilman Lombardi. Roll call for suspension.

9 yes for suspension

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – And for passage.

9 yes for passage

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. No. 48 – 2022 has passed. Ord. No. 49 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 49 – 2022 BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the Mayor of the City of Massillon, Ohio, to enter into a contract between the City of Massillon and the Stark County Sheriff's Office for the use of the Stark County Law Enforcement Training Facility (LETC) located at 143 – 1st St. S.E., Massillon, Ohio, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Lewis.

<u>COUNCILMAN LEWIS</u> – Yes. At the Work Session I said that we might want to take this to second reading, but, honestly, I'll just ask if you guys have any desire to read this further or drag it out or we can just move forward tonight. I guess it's up to the general Council. I'm not seeing any major objection.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Snee.

COUNCILMAN SNEE – No objections. I would like to take it to vote.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Anyone else?

<u>COUNCILMAN LEWIS</u> – I make a motion that we suspend the rules requiring three readings, bringing Ord. No. 49 - 2022 forward for a vote.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISNTICK – Seconded by Councilman Gregg. Roll call for suspension.

9 yes for suspension

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – And for passage.

9 yes for passage

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. No. 49 – 2022 has passed.

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

9. PETITIONS AND GENERAL COMMINCATIONS

A Request for a New Liquor License for the Village Tavern, LLC, 1st Floor Front, located at 146 – 1st St. N.E., Massillon, OH 44646. Permit Class is D3A which changes the hours of operation (hours of closing) from 1:00 a.m. to 2:30 a.m. and is located in Ward 2.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Thieret, did you get a copy of this?

COUNCILMAN THIERET – Yes I did. Thank you.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you.

10. BILLS, ACCOUNTS AND CLAIMS

U.S. Bank Equip. - \$ 127.00 March Payment for Copier Graphic Enterprises - <u>47.14</u> Overage Charge for Copier

Total - \$ 174.14

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Lewis.

COUNCILMAN LEWIS – I make a motion that we pay the bills.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Seconded by Councilman Lombardi. Roll call.

9 yes to pay the bills

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Thank you, Madam Clerk. The Clerk will pay the bills and charge them to their proper accounts.

11. REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICIALS

12. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Our next Work Session will be Monday, March 14, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.

13. RESOLUTIONS AND REQUESTS OF COUNCIL MEMBERS

14. CALL OF THE CALENDAR

15. THIRD READING ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Ord. No. 4 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 4 – 2022

BY: STREETS, HIGHWAYS, TRAFFIC AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE to accept the dedication of a sanitary sewer easement for Candell St. S.E., Massillon, Ohio.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Thieret.

<u>COUNCILMAN THIERET</u> – Thank you, Madam President. The hesitation before this was related to some paperwork and clearances that had to be taken care of, which I have been assured that the Law Dept. and City officials was satisfied. So, I call this up for a vote tonight.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Okay. Any questions or concerns? Roll call.

9 yes for passage

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. No. 4 – 2022 has passed. Ord. No. 5 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 5 – 2022

BY: STREETS, HIGHWAYS, TRAFFIC AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE to accept the dedication of road right of way and approve the Replat of Out Lot 927, Massillon, Ohio.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Thieret.

<u>COUNCILMAN THIERET</u> – Similarly, this was with all the particulars all fulfilled, so we can move forward on this one. So, if there's no further discussion. Mr. Lewis.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Lewis.

COUNCILMAN LEWIS – Yes. Is this the one that's in the sixth Ward over there by Sunnybrook and Raynelle?

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Snee.

COUNCILMAN SNEE – It's over by 29th and Raynelle and Harmony; correct.

<u>COUNCILMAN LEWIS</u> – I won't be able to vote on this tonight only because we had citizens that were here and they had an issue involving this and they were, at that meeting, under the impression that we wouldn't bring it back up until the March 21st. So, I wouldn't feel good about voting on it two weeks before they believe we were going to discuss it again. If they wanted to come back and debate it.

<u>COUNCILMAN THIERET</u> – Oh, that's the one. Yes, you're right. We did promise that and I'll again, table it until March 21st. Thank you. I move that Ord. No. 5 – 2022 be tabled until March 21st.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Seconded by Councilman Lombardi. Roll call to table.

9 yes to table Ord. No. 5 - 2022 until March 21st

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Thank you. Ord. No. 5-2022 has been tabled again until March 21^{st} and thank you, Councilman Lewis, for bringing that to our attention. Ord. No. 6-2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 6 – 2022

BY: STREETS, HIGHWAYS, TRAFFIC AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE to accept the dedication of sanitary sewer easements in the City of Massillon, Ohio.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Thieret.

<u>COUNCILMAN THIERET</u> – Thank you, Madam President. I don't believe there's any contention about this one. This was just, again, waiting on the clearance from the City. So, I would move this one forward for a vote tonight.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you. Any questions, comments? Roll call.

9 yes for passage

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. No. 6 – 2022 has passed.

16. SECOND READING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Ord. No. 35 – 2022.

ORDINANCER NO. 35 – 2022 BY: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the Director of Public Service and Safety of the City of Massillon, Ohio, to transfer 2.8257 acres (2.6082 acres from Parcel No. 680220 and 0.2175 acres from Parcel No. 680671) from the western portion of 401 Walnut Rd. S.W., located in Massillon, Ohio, from the City of Massillon to the Community Improvement Corporation of Massillon (CIC), and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilwoman Creamer.

<u>COUNCILWOMAN CREAMER</u> – Thank you Madam President. With this request with the two transfers of parcels including 2.8257, we were waiting for a new parcel number which we did receive. So, I would like, at this time, to amend Ord. No. 35 – 2022 in its entirety to include Parcel No. 10014984 which is a 2.83 acres parcel located in Massillon, Ohio, from the City of Massillon to the Community Improvement Corporation of Massillon (CIC), and declaring an emergency.

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Seconded by Councilman Lewis. Any questions or concerns? Councilman Herncane.

<u>COUNCILMAN HERNCANE</u> – Madam President, I'd like to state that I have a conflict in this matter and will abstain from discussing or voting on it.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you. Roll call for the amendment.

8 yes: 1 abstention for the amendment

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Thank you. Ord. No. 35 – 2022 has been amended. Councilwoman Creamer.

<u>COUNCILWOMAN CREAMER</u> – Thank you, Madam President. At this time, this request, just to review very quickly, the Boys and Girls Club would like to build a new facility to expand their outreach in addition to program offerings and increase efficiency. This is an 18-month project. Hopefully they will be able to start in spring or summer of 2022. Weeks back, we did have a spokesperson from the Boys and Girls Club; Matt Hall that did review this information for us. So, with this being said, does any Council member have any questions regarding this amended ordinance? Seeing none, I make a motion to waive the rules requiring three readings and bring Ord. No. 35 – 2022 forward for a vote.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Seconded by Councilman Lewis. Roll call for suspension.

8 yes; 1 abstention for suspension

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – And for passage.

8 yes; 1 abstention for passage

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. No. 35 – 2022 has passed. Ord. No. 36 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 36 – 2022 BY: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the Mayor of the City of Massillon, Ohio, to enter into an agreement with Casey Conkle to provide an economic development "inducement grant" to fund start-up costs including build-out, equipment, etc. for Casey's Play Care, located at 209 Ohio Ave. N.E., Massillon, Ohio, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Herncane.

<u>COUNCILMAN HERNCANE</u> – Thank you, Madam President. This is an economic development inducement grant for \$2,500.00; as the Clerk of Council read out. Are there any questions or comments in this matter? We did have the business owner here a couple of weeks ago. Seeing no questions or comments, I make a motion to waive the rules requiring three readings and bring Ord. No. 36 – 2022 forward for a vote tonight.

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Seconded by Councilwoman Harwig Smith. Roll call for suspension.

9 yes for suspension

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – And for passage.

9 yes for passage

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. No. 36 – 2022 has passed. Ord. No. 38 – 2022.

ORDINANCE NO. 38 – 2022 BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE

AN ORDINANCE making certain appropriations from the unappropriated balance of the 1237 Economic Development Fund, for the year ending December 31, 2022, and declaring an emergency.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Lewis.

<u>COUNCILMAN LEWIS</u> – This is the appropriation to follow along with Ord. No. 36 - 2022. Seeing as such, I make a motion that we suspend the rules requiring three readings, bringing Ord. No. 38 - 2022 forward for a vote.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Seconded by Councilman Gregg. Roll call for suspension.

9 yes for suspension

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – And for passage.

9 yes for passage

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Thank you, Madam Clerk. Ord. No. 38 – 2022 has passed.

- 17. REMARKS OF DELEGATIONS AND CITIZENS TO MATTERS <u>NOT</u> ON THE AGENDA
- 18. ADJOURNMENT

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK – Councilman Herncane.

COUNCILWOMAN HARWIG SMITH – I'd like to make a motion to adjourn.

<u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT ISTNICK</u> – Seconded by Councilwoman Creamer. Meeting adjourned.

DIANE ROLLAND, COUNCIL CLERK	CLAUDETTE ISTNICK, PRESIDENT